
 
 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

To:  Zoning Board of Adjustment 

 
From:  Technical Review Committee (TRC) 
 
Date:  June 7, 2021  
 
Re: Trinity Rehab (ZBA-21-00012) – 1165 Route 27 (Block 88.01, Lot 43) – Sign Variance            

   

 

SITE & PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

The applicant (Trinity Rehab) seeks sign variances to place a 28.75 square foot sign for an existing 

tenant (Trinity Rehab) within a shopping center located on the northwest cover of the Veronica Avenue/ 

Route 27 intersection.  The site is located within the Township’s G-B (General Business) zone which 

permits retail, office and other commercial uses.   

 

  

 

The following sign variances are required: 

• Sign placement: The proposed sign would not be placed in the same location as Trinity 

Rehab’s tenant space in the building  (but would be faced on the side of the building facing 

Route 27) 

• Vertical dimension – 3 feet (36”) permitted – 42” indicated on the sign detail. 
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The applicant describes the nature of the application and the need for a sign variance as follows 

(from application form): 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

  



 
 

The site and surrounding area: 

 

 

 
TRC REVIEW COMMENTS 

 

None. 


